ARCHITECTURE GEORGIAN

PYMA PAVILION

The newly-erected pavilion on the grounds of the Protestant Young Men's Association, Farranshone, was opened by Archibald Murray. One of the hardest workers in the project was the Tennis and Cricket Club President C Downey. In 1911, when the old pavilion was accidently burned down, he took the initiative to make provision for a new building. The one-storey building, 50 ft by 30 ft, cost £290.

The club was founded in 1886 and at the 1912 function a number of the founder members were present. Architect was Clifford Smith.

Limerick Chronicle